Payne, Nancy

From: Johnson-Martin, Janice

Sent: Friday, August 22, 2014 11:37 AM
To: Salvo, Stacey; Payne, Nancy
Subject: FW:. Communications

Stacey please enter the one for Committee of the Whole and Nancy if you could enter the one for Public Works into
legistar. Thanks

Let's send these two in this manner.

Communication from the Alder of the 9th District requesting referral to Committee of the Whole his request
to have the City Attorney’s office present a review of Robert’s Rules and of State required protocols for the
City Council and subordinate committees.

14- 10510
Communication from the Alder of the Sth District requesting referral to Public Works and Services Committee
his request asking that staff develop a proposal to ensure that Ordinance 18-529, as applicable to sump pumps
and other drainage, is enforced in order to minimize clear water infiltration into sanitary sewers and the
impact that it causes on basement backups.

Sec. 18-529. Clear water drains.

All clear water drains, including roof drains, surface drains, subsoil drains, refrigerator cooling water
drains, air conditioning drains, and any other clear water drains not described in this section, shall discharge
into a storm sewer wherever possible, but in no case shall such drains discharge into a sanitary sewer
where no storm sewer is available. Where clear water drains are connected to existing sanitary sewers, the
property owner shall, upon written notice from the commissioner of public works and/or wastewater utility
commission or its manager, disconnect such clear water drains from the sanitary sewer.

From: McCarthy, Terry

Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 7:32 AM

To: Johnson-Martin, Janice

Cc: Haas, Keith; Weber, Robert; Letteney, Scott; _CH_ALD; Yehlen, Mark
Subject: Communications

Janice,

Please enter these two communications for me. Thanks.

Request a Committee of the Whole meeting to have the City Attorney’s office present a review of Robert’s
Rules and of State-required protocols for the City Council and subordinate committees.
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Request to Public Works asking that staff develop a proposal to ensure that Ordinance 18-529 as applicable to

sump pumps and other drainage is enforced in order to minimize clear water infiltration into sewers and the
impact on basement backups.

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

Terry McCarthy

9th District Alderman, City of Racine

Chair, Board of Parks, Recreation and Cultural Service
Vice-Chair, Finance and Personnel Committee

262 770 7390



